
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: July 24, 2020 11:55 AM
To: 'David Lord'
Subject: FW: Primo Nutraceuticals Inc. & Duquette Consulting (N95 Masks)--PPE Supply

Hi David,

Can you pass this along to someone on the procurement team who could reach out to them?

Thanks!

Chelsea

From: Joel DBF. Hernandez [mailto:joel@just3.ca]
Sent: July 24, 2020 11:26 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Cc: Andy Jagpal >; richard.cindric@financier.com; Dan Duquette

<Z M>
Subject: Primo Nutraceuticals Inc. & Duquette Consulting (N95 Masks)—PPE Supply

Good morning Chelsea, as per our conversation yesterday I wanted to start an email thread going in regards
to introducing you to the team.
As joint partners, Primo Nutraceuticals is a publicly traded company on the CSE and Duquette Consulting is a
consulting firm providing the supply of PPE products.
Mr. Dan Duquette founder of Duquette Consulting is a former executive from MLB (Major League Baseball)
having been named twice; Executive of the Year.
Duquette Consulting recently delivered over 5 Million masks (N95) to the State of Maryland so I'm certain we
can assist in securing equipment for you.

Looking forward to hearing from you with detailed requests of the needs of your procurement team.

Kind Regards,

Joel DBF.Hernandez
President
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CONFIDENTIALITYNOTICE: This email and/or attachments contain confidential and /or proprietary information belongingto JUST3.
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If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are notified that any
disclosure, copying, or distribution of this information is prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy the original transmission without
reading or saving it.
DISCLAIMER: JUST3 is NOT a United States Securities Dealer or Broker or U.S. Investment Adviser. All telephone calls are recorded fo
r security and training purposes.
JUST3 is a Canadian boutique consulting firm and makes no warranties or representations to the Buyer or Seller of any transaction.
After receiving consultation; ALL due diligence is the responsibility of the Buyer and Seller.
Financing of projects, capital raising, or any form of equity raised for both public and private companies is strictly handled by accredi
ted investors, licensed brokers and dealers, and all other professionals related to the financial sector.
JUST3 is NOT registered as a broker under Canadian securities legislation and does not provide any advice about the suitability of eli
gible securities or the merits of the investment they provide their services for informational purposes only.
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